OMB No. 1545.0047

o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947{a)(1} of the Internai Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P~ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P~ Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.govform99¢.
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01, 2015, and ending _
C Name of crganization D Employdr
B ereccitwmiatis | NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-§9
: ?::,:;f Doing business as
Name change Number and street {or P.C. box if mall is not delivered to street address} Reom/suite E Telephone number
|| wtatreun | 10 SOUTH STREET, SLIP 7 (212) 458~0800
T f;::"l;:tlg;"’ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forefgn postal code
___ Ameriod NEW YORK, NY 10004 . G Gross receipts § 3,446,520.
Applisation  {E Name and address of principal officer: MURRAY L. FISHER H{a) Is this a group return for Yes | X | No
L ¢ pending subordinates?
SAME AS C ABCOVE Hib) Are ail subordinates included? Yes ‘:t No
I Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)(3) | l 501(c) { ) 4 ({insertno.) J | 4947(a)(1) or | l 527 If "No," altach a fist. (see instructions)
J  Website:  WWW.NYHARBOR.ORG Hic) Group exemption number [
K Farm of arganization: | X i Corporation | | Trust! | Association | ! Other P l L Year of formation: 2010| M State of legal domicite: NY

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION CARRIES OUT
g|  ACTIVITIES THAT IMPROVE THE AWARENESS OF THE EXISTENCE AND CONDITION =~
§| OF, AND ACCESS, TO NEW YORK HARBOR. """ TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT T
§ 2 Check this box b |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its nef assets.
@&! 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine1a) | | . . . . ., . ... . v v o .. 3 12.
:: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, tine1by . . . . . _ . . 4 11.
;:3 5§ Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V. line2a) . . . . . . . ... .. ... .. 5 is.
'% 6 Total number of volunieers {estimate FNeCesSary) . . . . . . . .\ 0 o e e e 6 300.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, calumn {C), ine 12 _ _ . . . . . . ... .. ... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business iaxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 . . . . . . L L it i i i i et s s u e 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL HNe 1) . . . . L 0 0 s e s e e e e e e e 1,955,167, 2,884,580.
E 8 Program service revenue (Part VIl ne2g) . _ . . . . . . ... . a ... L €1, 9B6. 260,235,
é 10 Investment income (Part Vi, column (A), lines 3, 4,and7d), _ . ., . . . . ... .. ... 6,060, 6,556.
11 Other revenue (Part Vi1, column (A), lines 5, 8d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and t1e), _ , ., . ... ... -56,749, 38,081.
12  Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIIl, cofumn (&), line12), . . . . . . 1,966,464, 3,189,452,
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A}, fines 1-3) _ . . . . . . ... .. ... 552,428, 282,747,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column {A), lined) . _ . . . ... .. S 0. 0.
@ |15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), , , | L 656, 998. 953,825,
§ 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, lire 1), _ . . . ... . . . v v v o v .. 89,087. 86,000,
S| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, colurn (D), line 25y -~ 221,680, B
Y117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (), fines 11a-11d, 11£-24€) . . . . . . . . ... ... 655,532. 1,058,125,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equai Part [X, column (A), Iine28) _ . . ., .. 1,954,045. 2,3B0,697.
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublractline 18 fromline12. . . . . . & v o 0 i v o i v u .. 12,419, 808,755.
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85/20 Total assets (PartX,ine 16) . . . . .. ... .. e Ce 1,313,891. 2,144,650.
22|21 Total liabilties (Part X, ne 26) , _ , , . , e 212, 580. 245,296.
25022  Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline 20, . . .« . . ... .. 1,101,311. 1,899,394,

2154l  Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accgmpanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {oiher than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign > Signature of officer Date
Here
} Type or print name and title
. Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check i_l i | FTIN
2:;iarer JAMES J RETLLY self-employed P0O018376%
Use Only Firm's name CONDON O'MEARA MCGINTY & DONNELLY L FimsEIN B 13-3628B255
Firm's address B»ONE BATTERY PARK PLAZA, NEW YORK, NY 10004-1405 Phoneno. 212-661-7777
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see insfructions) = . . .. ... ... . .. 1 X l Yes f | No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (z015)
JSA
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: NEW YORK HARBCR FOUNDATION, INC. ) 27-2918478
Form 990 (2015) Page 2
2Ll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note fo any line in this Part EEE
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O. GG{W

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the. :
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ2. ... ... e [ Jves [X]no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES?, | L, e e [ ves [X]no
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(cH3) and 501(cH4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a {Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,339, 3z6. including grants of $ ) {(Revenue § )
SEE SCHEDULE O.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ © 816,184, including grants of § "~ 282,747, }{Revenue § )
SEE SCHEDULE O. )

dc {Code: ) {Expenses $ including grants of § } (Revenue $ L )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.) .
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses b 1,855,520,

gg}ozm.ouo Form 990 (2015)
07318V M261 PACE 4




] NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478
Form $80 (2015) ' Page 3

LU Checkist of Required Schedules
. Yes ;| No

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 49847(a){1) {other than a private foundatich)? If "Yes,”

complete SChedle A, . o . . @ o e e e e e e e e COP‘Y X
2 18 the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?. J]. LW I8 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in cppositinn o

candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Parf! . . . . . . ... ... ..... e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)}{3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partif. . . . . . . . . . . . v i .. 4 X
§ s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c}{8) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,

L 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

"Yas,"complete Schedule D, Partl, . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e § X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f *Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part if . e e e e e 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” ’

complete Schedula D, Part Hll . . . . . o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e, -8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Hability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parf IV . . . . . . . . @i i i e e e e e 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted-
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . .. ..
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, Vi, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buzldlngs and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f “Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more

of its {otal assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule &, Part VIl . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 11b X
¢ Did the organizaticn report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part VI, . . . . v o o v o v s o o v i t1c X

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total asseis

reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Fart IX. ., . . . . . . . . . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X |11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)?7 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . .. 11§ X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited fmanmal statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete .
Schedule D, Parts XIand Xl . . o« o o e e e e e e e e 12a| X|
b Was the organization included in consclidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and X! is optional . |12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170{b){1){A)(i)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E. . . ... ... .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . .. . .. ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . . . . . .. . ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? /f “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . . . . . v i i v v e v i e e e o s 15 X
16 - Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lfand IV . . .. ... . ... ..... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part X, column (A),.lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | {see instructions). . . . . ... .. el AT X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a7 If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Parfll . . . . . ... . ... ... l18] X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G Partilf . . . . . . .. ... ... ek e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X

Form 990 (2015)

JSA
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Form 990 (201 5)

20a

21
22

23

24a

26
27

28

29
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35a
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478

Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

No

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H. . . . |. .. ... ..
If "Yes" to Jine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this re
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic

domestic government on Part IX, column {A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts [ and If ..

Did the organization report more than §5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,"complete Schedule |, Partsfandill. .". . . . .. ... ... .. .. .. ...,
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIl, Section A line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete SChEAUIE J . . . . i it i e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue W|th an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f “Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. if "No,"gotoline 25a . . . . . . .. . . . . . . ...
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundmg escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax—exempt 2T 1

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501{c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the yeaﬁ If "Yes," complete Schedule LPart!l ... ... ..
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified personin a prxor
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E27
If"Yes,"complete Schedule L, Parf I . . . . . o 0 o e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line §, 6, or 22 for rece;vab!es from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, frusiees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes,*complete Schedule L, Partll . . . . . . . . . e e
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L Part il . . . . . .. ... .. ..
Was the organization a party to a business fransaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1V . . . . . ..
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If- "Yes" complete
Schedufe L, Parf!V . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {(or g family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complefe Schedule L Part V. . . . . . . ..
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,* complete Schedule M, . . .
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or gualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M e e e
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule N,

Did the organization sel, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes”

complete Schedule N, Partil . . .. .. e e e e e m e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701%-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,"complete Schedufe R Parf! . . . . . . . . i i v i v vns .
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedufe R, Part I, I
orlV, and Part V. ling 1« L o L v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?, . . . ... .. .. ...
if "yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any fransaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(p)(13)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R Part V, line 2 | | . |
Section 501{c}(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? /f "Yes,"complete Schedule R PartV line2 . . . ... . ... .. .. oo
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R,

L T e ke e e e e e e e
Did the organization compiete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note, All Form. 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.

22

23

24a

24b

24¢

244

25a

25b
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28a

28b
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35b
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC.

Form 990 {2015)

PartV.

27-2918478

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services providedtothepayor? . . . . . . o v 0 i i i i i .. e e e s e e r e e e
b If "Yes," did the arganization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . .. . ... .. .. b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 & &« v v v i i et e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e .
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . _ e
e Did the organization receive any fuhds, directfy or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehidles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? h
8 Sponsaring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsor@ng organization have excess business holdings atany time duringtheyear?. . . .. .. .. .. ... ...
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. - '
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section49662. . . . ... ... . .
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person?. . . . . .. ...
10 Section 501{c}{7} organizations. Enter:
‘a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl fine 12 . . .. . ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . .. . 110b
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or ShareholderS. « « v v v v v e v vt e e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). . . . . .. . . .. e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is ihe erganization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exernpt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . . I‘[ 2b
13 Section 501(c){29} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plansinmorethanonestate?. . . .. . . . .. .. ... ...
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organizaticn is required to maintain by the states in which ;
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 13b :
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand . & o v v v v o i v e e e e e e e e e 13c o =
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . .. .. ... ... 14a X
b_if "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to repori these payments? If_"No, " provide an explanation in Schedula O . . . . . . [14b

1a
1b

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . ... ..

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to

reportable gaming {gambling) winnings to prizewinners? . ... ... ... L L o e
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrefated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "“No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O. . . . . . ..
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?
if “Yas,” enter the name of the foreign country; B
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
FBAR).

\(Nas tl)‘le organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . ... ...
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . .. ... ...
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?. .

5a
5h
5¢
8a X

JSA
SE1040 1.000
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Form 990 (2015) NEW YORK HARBOR FQUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. Sse instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains & response or notetoany lineinthisPartVvl . . . . . . o oo oo v o n o o v L X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voiing members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . . . .
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing bady, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or simitar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . .

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . . .. . ... oo oL e e
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directars, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. , . . . . 4 £
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . o vttt i e 6 £
7a Did the organization have members stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint <

7a

8 Did the organlzatlon contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during

the year by the following:
a The governing DOTY?. « o v o v i e e e b s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . .. . ... ... o oo

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O, . . . . . . . . . . 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiiates? . . . . . . . ... ... ... . ... .. ..
b If "Yes" did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . .
11a Has the organizaticn provided a compiete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body hefore filing the form? .
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gofoline 13 . . . . . ... ... .o
b Were officers, directors, or {rustees, and key empioyses required to disclose annually interests that could give
FISE 0 COMMIICES ? &« v v s vt v e e v e e m e e e w e e e a e et e
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently moniter and enforce compliance with ‘the policy? /f "Yes,
describe in Schedule Ohow thiswasdone . . . .« .« -« o o s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . .. .o oo v oo e e e e
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . .. . .. .. ..o L
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . .. ... ..............
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . ... ... e e e e e e
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or particlpate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity duringthe year?. . . « -« o o v i v o v i e e e e e
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? , . . . . . . . . . ... .40 a 4.

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed b~
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 890-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
avaitable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website |:! Another's website - Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule C)

419  Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statemenis available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the orgamzatton s books and records:
ANNA RONQUILLO, 10 SOUTH STREET, SLIP 7 NEW YORK, NY 1¢ 12-458-0800

JSA £orm 990 (2015)
SE1042 1,000
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Form 990 {2015) NEW YORK HARBCR FOUNDATION, INC. 272918478 Page 7
Part Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or hotetoany lineinthisPart V. . . . ... . .. ... ... ... ... D
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees I

ta Complete this table for all persons required fo be listed. Report compensation for the calendar yepr g Yy vithin the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizatigns), regardless of gmount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e list the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

o list all of the organization's former officers, key employess, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List ali of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the foliowing order. individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees, and former such persons,

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

{c)
(A (B) Position (D} (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportabie Reportable Esfimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation  [compensation from amount of
week (list any; officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hoursfor oz g|olx{ex| the organizations compensation
related | g Z| &1 F -::‘z 2C 1§ organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 32 | £ &1 5|2 8| B | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| & & % Bl 8 and refated
fine) ,,é: o “:'; 3 organizations
|G g
(] g %
_(OMURRAY L. FISHER - | 40.00
PRESIDENT X X 76,456. 0. 9,041,
_(2)BRAD BURNHAM | 1.00
CHATIRMAN X X 0 0 0.
33L. MERCEDES TECH 1.00
~ TREASURER 1 X X , -~ 0. 0.] 0.
_(4JAMES F. LivA | 1.00]
SECRETARY X X 0 0. 0.
_{5PHLIFPE savoy | _1-00
BOARD MEMBER X g. 0. 0
_(@ANNE E. BEAUMONT | 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 5]
7)CARTER H. STRICKLAND, JR. 1.00
""TUBOARD MEMBER |7 X 0. 0. 0
gyCHRIS MOLE 1.00
“"TBOARD MEMBER [T X 0. 0. 0
g)SOPHIA C. KOVEN 1.00
"7 'BOARD MEMBER | ] X 0. 0. 0.
{10)JAYNI CHASE | _1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0.
(JdOBN DE CRUZ | 1:09
BOARD MEMBER X 0. c. 0.
(12)JRMES C. DESIMONE | 1-00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
M3y ]
a8 ]

JSA Form 990 (2015}
5E1041 1.000
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478

Form 050 {2015) Page 8
§ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
T\ (8) {C) (D} {E) {F}
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours par {do not check mare than cne Compensation o mount of
week (list any | bax, unless person is both an from i other
hours for officer and a director/trusiee) the cofnpensation
reited 1S3 Z (215 |3Z181  organization Ve aoetoey rom the
organizations | = ESI: "::'.‘-‘ 2l % 4 % (W-211 Ogg_MISC) organization
belowdotted |2 £ L & |~ |2 |3 2= and refated
fing} 8 “g' B g|® g erganizaticns
G|z | %
3] w =1
i @ g
g
Th Subtotal L > 76,456, 0. 9,941.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vli SECt!OI’I AL, | . 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines1hand1c} . . . . . . . i v v v v v v v oo e e e e e B 76,456, 0. 9,941.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $1 00,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization b 0.

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for suchindividual | . . . . . . . ... . . e
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of -reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Did any person listed on ling 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or lndmdual
for services rendered to the organization? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . . . . o o v v v v,
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

A) B ‘ ©
Name and business address Description of senvices Compensation

NONE

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to these listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization B 0.
RN i

SE1085 1,000 ' Farm 990 (2015)
G731HV M261 PAGE 10




Form 990 (2015) . NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478  page 9
Il Statement of Revenue

toanyfineinthis PatVIll . . .. ..o | |

- {A) {8) ) {D)

. Total revenue Related or Apoiated fevenue
exempt business exclyded from tax
functicn nder sections
revenue 12-514

‘2% 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . . -
Sg b Membershipdues. . . . . ... .. 1b i s _ : . :
#<| c Fundraisingevents . . .......[1¢ 508,215 ps - e
©2| d Related organizations . . . . ... .| 1d 50 e o
%;"E,g e Government grants (contributions) . . | 1€ 610,385, |50t - - Jiw N - |
g;& f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, 5 B s - S < o *:«a " . ;”,“ .
55 and similar amounts not included above . [_1f 1,765,980. :ﬁ 2 - S - : o e
§-§ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1£ 322,595, |G o | i .
h Total Addlinesfa-tf . . . oo« .ooo oo vono B | = o : %
g = _ Business Code [li e el
% 25 GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF STORM RECOVERY 900099 252, 885. 252, 885.
‘: b PEROGREM SERVICE FEES : 200099 7,350. 7,350.
.E ¢
7 d
Sl e
g f All other program servicerevenue . . . . .
B | 9 TotalAddlines2a2f...........,......W
3  Investment income (including dividends, Interest,
and other similar amounts). « « « «+ « a v v v v = v oo P
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . g
§ Royalties . . o v v i v s i e e e P

{i) Real (il) Personaf |
6a Grossrenls . . ... - .. :
b Less: rental expenses . . . i
¢ Rental income or {loss} . . ; b ;
d Netrentalincomeor(lossy. « « » o o ¢ o 0 o e 222 P | c.] L _
7a Gross amount from sales of | {i) Securities (i) Other |2t s s e L
- : b e e
assets other than inventory 63,548, e e e e o : o
b Less: cost or other basis b B : ‘.-"‘". .
and sales expenses . . . . 50,938 e S L e
i e - -
c Ganor{loss) . . ... .. 2,510, e el <1 : e
d Netganor(lossy « « + v v oo v n e v v n e oo P | 2610 N 1 2,610,
. . B ;&-n“ EE&,;M»{’ m*:*:‘g fgﬁxg z 7 A :g; R T
@ 8a Gross income from fundraising T e ‘, s e
§ events (not including $ 308,215, : : - L e o =
2 of contributions reparted on line 1c). : : - ﬁf‘“’ - - : -
] SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . ... ... & 207,333. & : el - i i e
= - it : - e = B i
5 b Less:directexpenses . . . ... .... b 185,130. & e e 5 ;i
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraisingeverts. . . . . . . B | 11,203, el ] , 11,203,
" e T it e 3 S DA B 7 T
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line19 , ., ... ...... a
b Less:directexpenses . . . ... .. .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . P
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returnsand allowances . . . ...... a
b Less:costofgoodssold. .. ...... b : :
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory, , . . . .. . P I 7 - 7 ]
Miscellanecus Revenue Business Code | _;-v f“_ i mﬁ%@éﬁm - . Z i *m}ff%" “@%
‘|11a CTHER INCOME 900099 26,878,
c
d AIGEr TeVENUE « « « + v o v v s v v o s
e TotalAddlines 11a-11d + v v v v e e nm v v enw. . B
12 Total revenue Seeinstructions. . . . . . . v o 4 2o B 3,189,452,
JsA ‘
2015
SE1051 1,600 . Form 990 (2015)
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Form 890 (2015)

NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC.

27-2918478

Page 10

2 Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains & response or note o any line in this Part IX

o o o400 0| e | progienee | wnarpgg Ly gt

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations :

and domestic governments. See Part iV, line21 ., , . . 266! CELE 266r 896.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . . . . ... . 15,851. 15,851.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign ‘
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 _ . 0.
4 Benefits paid toorformembers . , . . .. ... 0.
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, :
trustees, and keyemployees _ . . . .. . . . . 86,397. 67,540. 11,410. 7,447,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified A
persans (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3)(B) . . . . . . 0.
7 Other salariesandwages . _ . .. . . ... .. 705,427, 551,949. 81,317. 62,161,
Pensien plan accruals and contributions (incltde
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 0.

9 Other employeebenefits . . . . ... ... .. 110,257. 85,608, 16,777, 7,872
10 Payrolltaxes . . . . . v v v v v v v 0 0o n . 51,744. 40,176. 7,873, 3,695,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management ... ...... 0.

blegal .. . . . ........ ... ... 0.

CACCOUNENG | . . L 72,330. 72,330,

R 30, 000. 30,000.

e Professional fundraising senvices. See Part IV, line 17, 86,000. 86,000,

f investment managementfees |, . . ... ... 1,454. 1,454.
g Other. ¢ tine 119 amount exceads 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, IisHineHgexpensesonScheduieO.).A.T.CI?‘ .1. 503,703. 480,164. 4,649. 24,896,
12 Advertising and promotion _ , . . . ... ... 0.
13 Officeaxpenses . . . .. v v v i v v v v o u s 33,310. 14,889. 7,268, 11,153,
14 Informationtechnology. . . . . . . . « ¢ . . . 0.
15 Royalies, , . . .. ......... e 0.
16 0Ocoupancy . ... u v v e e i e 0 -
17 Travel . . . L 68,507. 53,201. 12,294, 3,012.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses ‘
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0.
19 Conferences, conventions; and meetings _ 0.
20 Imterest ., .. . ... .. ... L., 0.
21 Payments to affiliates, |, . ., . e e e e e e s 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization _ , , . 21,900. 21,900,
23 Insurance . . . . . . . . u . . 29,000. 4,583. 11,512. 12,905
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule Q.

gPROGRAM 241,626. 241,567. 59.
pOTHER EXPENSES 29,569. 12,877, - 14,153, 2,539,
¢FACILITIES & EQUIP. RENTAL __ 15,244. 14,808. 436.
JdMARINE FUEL 3,355, 3,355. B
e Allotherexpenses _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _____... 2,121. 2,056. 65.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,380,697, 1, 85_5, 520. 303,497, 221, 680.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the

organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720}

JSA

S5E1052 1.000
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATICN, INC. 27-2918478
Ffm 990 (2015) " Page 11
[-¥10.¢ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any line in this Part)( ..................... | ]
1Syl
Beginning of ye ] of year
1 Cash-non-dnterest-beaning . . . . . . ... e e 57,28 E/ Al,415.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments, ., . ... ... . ... 408, A7 2 601,634,
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net . . . L. ... L. e 283,93 9 43 593,941,
4 Accounts receivable, net 0.l 4 0.
5

| oans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.

Complete Part Il of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under section

4958(0(1)), persons described in section 4958(c}(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 56{c)(9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part 1l of Schedule L

: 6
8| 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . . . ... ... ... ... ... :
2| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse. . ... ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . ... .............. 8
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part V| of Schedule D 10a : -
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . ... 10b 48,015. 127,655./10¢ 105,755,
11  Investments - publicly traded securities |, . . .. ... .. ... .. ... 200,379, 11 128,670,
12  Investments - other securities. See Part iV, line 11, . ., .. ... ... .. 012 0.
13  Investments - program-related. See PartV, Ine t1 | . . .. ... ... .. 0. 13 0.
14 Intangible @ssets | . . . . . ... ... 0. 14 . C.
15 Otherassets. See PartiV.line 11 _ . . . . .. .. . . i 0.41s 0.
18 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . ... ... .. 1,313,891 18 2,144,690.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expensSes, | . L L L L L. ... e e 127,580.]17 190,296,
18 Grantspayable . . . . . .. .. e 018 0.
19 Deferredrevenue | . . ., .. ... ...t 85,000, 19 55,000.
20 Taxexemptbondiiabilities , , . . . ... ... . ...
21 Escrow or custediat account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D |
®|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
‘_E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
- disqualified persons. Complete Part ll of ScheduleL . . . ... .. ... ..
=1123° Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | | |
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, . | |
25 Other iiabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X )
of Schedule D . . .. .. ..t iir e e 0. 25 0.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, , . . . . . .. . ... ... .. 212,580. 28 ‘ 245,296,

Net Assets or Fund Balances

27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » | X | and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assets

.............................

Permanently resirictednetassets . . . .. .. ... . i
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 3 |:’ and
complete lines 30 through 34.

Capitat stock or trust principal, or currentfunds =~ . . ... ......
Paid-in or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipmentfund = |
Retained earnings, endowment, accumuiated income, or other funds |
Total net assets or fund balances

I

| 27

r

540,977.

23 1,181,430,

0

0.

1,101, 311.

33 1,899,394,

1,313,891.

34 2,144,620.

JBA

SE1083 1.000
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ForQ G'I 5}
dicli2.d Reconciliation of Net Assets

NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

—

© W oo~ dO G bW NS

Part XII

.

Total revenue (must equal Part VIIi, column (A}, line 12)

59,457,

Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 2 from ling 1

80, 697,
gjos, 755.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A} . . . .

1.

o1, 311.

-10,672.

Bonated services and use of facilities

.................................

0.

..........................................

........................................

L
y.]
Net unrealized gains {lossesjoninvestments | . . . . . ... ... ... ... 5
6
7
8
9

0.
C.
C

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through @ (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e a4 e e e e e i as s 10

1,

899,394,

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X}

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting. from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in -

Schedule O.

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

\:| Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . ... ... ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis I:] Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O. .

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 & . o v i it i i e e e it e s s e e e e e

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

3a

3b

JBA

BE1054 1.000
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1645-0047

{Form 990 or 990-E2Z) Complete if the organization Is a section 501{c){3) organization or a section 2@ 1 5
4547(a}(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Departmént of the Treasury . P~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. OnenioPub

Internal Revenue Senvice P Information about Schedufe A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at wwwirs P G

Name of the organization Em;'l i tiodurfiber

NEW YORK EARBOR FQUNDATION, INC. 21-291847

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
~ The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)}{ANi).

2 A school described in section 170(b}{1}{A}ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 980-EZ) )

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170({b}(1){Aj(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){(1){A)}iil). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part fl.}

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1H{A)(v). i

7 | X ] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)}{1){A)(vi). (Complete Part 1l.)

8 A community trust described in section 170{b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part 1.} .

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject fo certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509({a)(2). (Complete Part Ii.}

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509({a){4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more pub'licly supported organizations described in section 509(a}{1) or section 509{a}(2). See section509(a){3). Chack
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

D Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s} the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must compiete Part 1V, Sections A and B.

b D Type 1. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that controf or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. :

c Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supportad organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d Type lI non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connéction with its supported organization{s)

that is not functionaliy integrated. The organization genera]ly must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. ,

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type 1, Type ill
functionally integrated, or Type HI non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

T Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . .. i it it s s e e et e :’
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported erganization {ii) EIN (iif}) Type of organization | {iv} Is the organization [ (v} Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
(described on lines 1-9  tisted in your goverming support {see other support (see
above {see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(8)
(€
(D}
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

LsA Form 990 or 290-EZ,
SE12101.000 3731V M261 . PAGE 15




NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 2
" Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){(A)(iv) and 170(b}(1)}(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the boxon line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part I1\. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complets

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) B (a) 2011 o) 2012 {c) 2013 {dy 2014 (f) Jotal

1 Gifis, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."”) , 1,594,517. 1,398,282, 1,252,508, 1,955,187, 2,884,580, 9,085,054.

2 Tax revenues levied far the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf g.

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge -

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 1,594,517, 1,398,282, 1,252,508, 1,955,167, 2,884,580. 9,085,054.

5 The portion of total contributions by
each persan {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on fine 11, column (), ., ., ... 1,701,855.
6 Public support. Subfract line 5 from line 4. 7,383,199,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B {a) 2011 (b) 2012 (e) 2013 (d) 2014 (e} 2015 {f) Total
7  Amounts fromiined . . . . . . . . .. 1,594,517, 1,398,282 1,252,508, 1,955,167, 2,884,580. 9,085,054.

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 10,082. 4,240. 2,595. 3, 946. 20,863.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon , , , ... .. .. 9

10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explainin PartVl) aTCH.1..... 6,857. 13,557, 20,128. 29, 666. 26,878. 97, 086.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 _ | 9,203,003,
12  Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (seeinstructions) _ . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... ... R 12 48,772,
13  First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here . . . ., . . . . .« . o T T B
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage _
14  Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . ... .. 14 80.23¢
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partil ine 14, . . . .. ... ... ....... 15 88.65¢9
16a 331/3% support test - 2015, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, chack
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported erganization . . . . ... .. ... .. .. .. b
b 331/3% support test - 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 3314/3 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . ... ....... | |:]

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circurnstances” test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supporied
OFGANIZANON . . o o o v s e e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e g D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part V| how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e > [ ]
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions . . .. .. L e e e e e b D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478
Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 3
L:E1dAlE  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line & of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part JII7

Section A. Public Support e@I);Y___W_
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) B-|  (a) 2011 (b} 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 § Total
' |

1 Gigs, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.™)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or senices performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is refated to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gfﬁss receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf , | | |, . .
5§ The value of semrvices or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Tofal. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b. . . . . . .. . ..

8 Public support. {Subtract line 7¢ from

IneB.) © o o e e e e e s
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} b {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e} 2015 (f} Total

9 Amounts fromline6. . . . ... ....

i0a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities leans,

rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . & v & v v v s e m eomn e n s

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 faxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addiines 10aand10b _ . . _ . . _ .

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedOn « « v v ox w v oe . PR

12  Other income, Do not include gain or

foss from the sale of capital assets

......

(ExplaininPart VL) . ... .......
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) L. ..., '
14 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3)
organization, check thisbox and stop Here., . . . v v v v i i v b i i e m a n a i et n e e e e e e e e e e e e e e B
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2015 (fine 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column m. .. .15 Y%
16  Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . . .. . . .. R 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2015 ({line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (fp , , . . . ., . . . [ 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2044 Schedule A, Partill Bne 1y . . . . .. ... .. .. .. 18 %

18a 331/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3 %, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization B
b 331/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization »
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ¥
JSA ) Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATICN, INC. 27-2918478

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Supporting Organizations

Page 4

{(Complete only if you checked a boxin line 11 of Parti. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 114 of Part |, completd

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and

1

Section A. All Supporting Organ[zatlons

3da

4a

ba

9a

10a

Yes No

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or {2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determmed that the supported
organization was described in section 509{a}(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (8Y? /f "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. '

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5}, or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under sectlon 508(a)(2)? If "Yes" describe in Part I when and how the [

organization made the determirration,

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{¢){2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {"foreign supported organization™? /f

“Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (¢} below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes" describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controfled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a}(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that alf suppon‘ to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substitufed, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(ifi} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and fiv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment fo the organizing document). , )

Type 1| or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the orgamzatuon s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii} other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /7" Yes," provide detail in Part VI,

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar paymeht to a substantial contributor

{defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f"Yes," complete Part { of Schedule L (Form 890 or 990- -E£7).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7‘?.

If"Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-EZ).
Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in secticn 509{a)(1) or (2)}? If "Yes" provide detail in Part V.

Did one or more disqualified perscns (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f"Yes," provide defail in Part VL

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a} have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.}

10a

10b

JSA
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. : 27-2918478

Scd ute A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015

Part iV

Page 5

Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No_

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the foliowing persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b)
below, the governing body of 2 supported organization?

A family member of a person described in () above?

A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (g) or (b) above? If "Yes” fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V.

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or mare supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at ieast a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all imes during the
tax year? If "No,"” describe in Part VI how the supported organization{s} effactively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or frustees were affocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organrzanon (s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

| Yes| No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year alsc a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No, " describe in Part VI how confrof
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). :

Yes| No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1

Did the organization provide to each of s supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (H) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No, " expfain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the crganization's investment policies and in directing the:use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " desctibe in Part Vi the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. ’

Yes| No

Section E. Type HI Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a
b
c

Check the box next fo the method that the organization used to safisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

The organization s_atisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 beiow.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

The organization supported a gcwernmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supperted a government entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supporied organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially alf of its activities. -

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization{s} would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization’s involvement. :

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b} below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
frustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each :

of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes| No

3b

JSA
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‘ NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page B
{234 Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 - Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 19
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A th

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Pri

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion -

& Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8 and 7 from line 4) 8

QiR | N |-

-7}

~f

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A} Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets heid for part of year)

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

faciors (exptain in detail in Part Vi)

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempft-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d : 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract ling 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply ¥ine 5 by .035 '
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6}

[=-B A NI R PN

Section © - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1 . '

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A}
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

§ Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount, Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions) 6

7 |_| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Jil supporting organization (see
instructions).

LU EP -SR] SN
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 7
FfA  Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions .

1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purpoeses of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS appreval required)
Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions.
Distributabie amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6
10  Line 8 amount divided by Line 8 amount

Current Year

COPY|

@~ | [ |

w

- Und d(int D o >
Soe o nderdistributions istributable
Excess Distributions Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

Section E - Distribution Alocations {see instructions)

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 8
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
{reasonable cause reqtjired—see instructions)

cess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015

From2013 .. ... ...

From2014 .. ... ...

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied 1o underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see Instructions)

Remainder. Subtractlines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section
D line7: $

a  Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2015 distributable amount
€ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior {o 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 {if amount
greater than zero, see insiructions).

& Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

hontl el - =W Rl - R E- K M K= F )

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

i (o

Excess from 2015

JSA
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) NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATICN, INC. 27-2518478
Schul A {Form 9980 or §90-EZ) 2015

Page 8
Liktd"] Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |l line 10: Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part I1l, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

SCEEDULE A, PART II - OTHER INCOME

DESCRIPTION 2011 2012 2013 ) 2014 V 2015 TOTAL

OTHER INCOME 6,857. 13,557, 20,128, 29,666, 26,B78. ‘ 97,086,

TO’.i‘ALS 6,857. 13,557, 20,128. 29,666 . 26,878, 57.08¢
|
|
|

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 |
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SCHEDULE C | Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | ome No. 1545-0047
{Form 980 or 990-EZ)

For Crganizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501{c) and section 527

| Openio Pubiic:
nspection.

P~ Complete if the organization is described below, b Attach to Form 990 or Fol mBBDEZ

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Serdce B information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs

if the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part |V, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 {Political Campaig "
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not compiete Part §-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts [-A and C beiow. Do not complete Part I-B.
@ Saction 527 organizations: Complete Part i-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form $90-EZ, Part VI, fine 47 {Lobbying Activities), then
@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Compiete Part Ii-A. Do not complete Part fi-B.
@ Section 501(c){3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part |I-8. Do not complete Part I1-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 880-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then
8 Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6} organizations: Complete Part 1.
Name of organization Employer identification number
NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478
§itlid¥y Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditures, ., .. .. .... e e e e e e e e e e e e e, N
3 Volunteer hours, , .

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955, , _ . . . %

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 ]
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? . , . . .. ... ....... i:‘ Yes |:‘ No
4a Was acomecionmade? . . . . . .. ... e e e e . Yes No

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV,
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function
cooactivities . L e e e e L]
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other orgamzatlons for section

527 exemptfunctionactivities. . . . . .. . ... . e . S
3 * Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

e 17D L e e e 3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this e L L Jves [ |no

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number {EIN) of aII section 527 political organlzatnons te which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV,

{a) Name (b) Address - (c) EIN {d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
fiting organization's contributions received and
funds. if none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization. tf
none, enter -0-.

{1

(2)

3)

{4

{5)

(8)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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heie C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC, 27-2918478 Page 2

QL dI¥Y] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3} and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501{h))}.

A Check p| | if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's

name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check »[ |if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control" provisions apply. em
Af

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Fijin iliated
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.} organizaticL's totals rourj totals
1a Totai lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying}. . . ..
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . . 30,000.
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1aand 1b} . . , . . . T 30, 000.
d Other exempt purpose expenditUresS | | . . . . . . . i v it i i e e e e 2,350,697.
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines1candTd). .. . ... ... ...... 2,380,0697.
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both ) '
columns. ' 269,035,
If the amount on line 1e, column {a} or {b) isii The lobbying nontaxable amount is: “ ainne
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not cver $1,500,000 |$175,600 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Qver $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 26% of line 1f} , . . .. ... ... R 67,259,
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. f zeroorless, enter-C- _ . . . . . . ... ....... . 0. 0.
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zeroorless,enter-0- . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 0. 0.
| H there is an amount other than zerc on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 taxX for this ¥ear? L L i i i i it it e e et e e e e ey e e e e e e e r—| Yes |_| No

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h} election do not have to complete all of the flve columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2£.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year ‘ (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 {d) 2015 (e} Total

beginning in}
2a Lobbying nontaxable amourt 269,035 269, 035
. ' .
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e)) 403,553.
¢ Total lobbying expenditures 30, 000 30,000
. ’ . r .
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 67,259
r .
2 Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, cofumn {&)) 100,889.

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C {Form 930 or 890-EZ) 2015
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NEW YORK HARBOR FCUNDATION, INC. 27=-2918478
Schedule C (Form 990 or $90-E2) 2015 : " Page3

Partll-B. Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h}).

. . ) b
For each "Yes,” response on lines fa through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed (=) (b)
dascription of the lobbying activity. ‘ YasC:OP¥mnt

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers? e e

Paid staff or management {include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 10)7?,
Media advertisements?

a
b

c

d

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? | . . . . . . . v v e v i
g

h

1

i

a

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? . _ _ |

Other activities?

Total. Add lines 1c¢ through 1i

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not descrlbed in section 501 ©3)? |
b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912 . . ... ... .. ..
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organizatiocn managers under section 4912 .
d_If the filing organization ingurred a section 4912 tax, did it fite Form 4720 for this year?. . . . .
LEGAITY complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c){6).

Yes | No

1 Woere substantially ali (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless?
3  Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?
;21180 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c){6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,” OR (b) Partiil-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members ., . e . 1
Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {(do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year

m m m & % ® 3w w = B ® m E A w 4 @4 m ® 3 ¥ w 5 w = M & & ¥ = 4 2 a W ® B & w o™ »3 ®B om & = om m o E 4 % m = ®

. Total e e e e e e e e e e e e m e e e e e e e e
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notlces of nondeductibie section 162(e) dues _ | |
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on ine 3, what portion of the

excess does the organizétion agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

.......................................

Part IV Supplemental Information -
Provide the descriptions required for Part A, line 1; Part 1B, line, 4, Part I-C, line 5, Part Il A (affiliated group list); Part Il-A, lines 1 and
2 {see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information. .

JsA ' Schedule ¢ (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
SE1266 1.000 ’
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Schedule C (Form 999 or 990-E2) 2015 Page 4

L:£li0\'d  Supplemental information (continued)

JSA Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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SCHEDULE D
{Form 990)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2@1 5
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 114, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12h.
Department of the Treasury B- Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service B Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/fog
Name of the organization EmpoyRy ighe
NW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 17=-2018478
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6,
{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and cther accounts

| opents | Publlc:
bl g ":-\ctlon

Total number atendofyear , ., . ........
Aggregate vailue of contributions to {(during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear, . . . ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . .. .. ... .. Yes l:’ No
8  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisars in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benell? . . . . . . . o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e ea e aae D Yes D No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 998, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that appiy).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education} Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. '~ | Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . oot i s e
Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . ... . ... ... ...
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (a). . . . .
Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the NationalRegister. . . . . . . . . .. . o v it o i i ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »-
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

bW

o 0 oo

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . e e e e e D Yes l:' No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easemenis during the year
> : :
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
b3
8  Does eachconservation easement reported online 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4){B){i)
and SBCHON T70MVMANBII? . . . .« « v e o e e e e e e e e e e e e [ dves [_Ino

9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organizatian reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
crganization's accounting for conservation easements.

Part il Organizations Maintaining Coltections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the or?amzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 %SC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X1lI, the text of the footnote to its fmancnai statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
. public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . . . . . . o i i i i i s e e e e e e e e e v ae s B g
{ii) Assetsincluded INForm 890, Part X, v v ot v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e B3

2 If the organization received or held works of arf, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIL INe 1 . . . . v v v i o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e B3
b Assetsincludedin Form 880, Part X. . . o v v v o o o i e e e e e e e e e P $
For Paperwork Reduct:on Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form $80. Schedule D {Form 990) 2015

iSA
551268 1.000
0731HV M261 : PAGE 32




NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 2
Part ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ({confinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Pubiic exhibition d Loan or exchange programs COP §7
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XN, )
5§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . .. m Yes |_| No

BPYIUA Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

b if "Yes," explain the arrangement i Part Xill and complete the following table:

. Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . ... ... e e e 1¢
d Additionsduringtheyear . . . ... ... ... .. ... 1d
e Distributions during theyear, . . . ... ... e et e e e e e e 1e
foEndingbalance | .. ... .. ... e e e e e if
2a Did the organization include an amount an Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability? |_| Yes No

~ b _If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIli. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xii

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(@) Current year (b} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back { {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year batance . . . .
b Contributions . . . ... ... ..
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,

andlosses. . . .. ... ... ..

d Grants or scholarships . . .. ..
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs . « . v . .. ...

f  Administrative expenses . . . . .

g End of year balance. . . . .. ..

2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balange (line 1g, column {a}} held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment ¥ _ %
Permanent endowment b %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment b %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
- 3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: : Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizZations . . . . . . it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)

(il) related organizations . . . . . . . L i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e oo 3a(ii)

if "Yes" on I|ne 3a(ii), are the related crganizations llsted as requ:red onSchedule R?. . . . .o v ... 3b

Land, Bualdm%s and Equipment.
Complete if the orgamzat]on answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis {b} Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
. (investment) {other} ‘ d‘_epreciationr
la land, . ... . . ... .. .. ...
b Buildings . ... ... ...........
¢ Leasehold improvements, . . . . . ...
d Equipment ., . _ 153,770 48,015 105, 755,
e Other . . . e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.). . _ . . . . > 103,735,
- Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
JSA
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. : 27-2918478
Scheule {Form 990) 2015 Page 3

Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category {b} Book vaiue {c) Methdd of valuation:

{(including name of security} . Costoor endncfmergw .
(1) Financial derivatives

T. {oumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) iine 12.) B~
L:tUAYIN Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 980, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment ] {b} Book value {¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
{3)
4
{5)
{6)
(1)
(8)
(9) . :
Total. {Coluimn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col, {B) line 13.) b~
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
{6)
(7)
(8)
{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B} line 15, . . . . . . i i i i i i e e e e e nu s >
Other Liabilities. ' )
Complete if the organization answered "Yes“ on Form 890, Part IV, hne 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Description of Ilablllty {b} Book value
{1) Federal income taxes
{2)
3
{4
(%)
{6
N
{8)
{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.) b

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnole to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

gg’:zm 1.000 Schedule D {Form 990) 2015
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 _ Page 4
iEli2] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . .. .. ... ... Lo 1 S Tp7,254.
2  Amounts included on dine 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12: § PY

a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . .. . . .. . Lo L 2a —10J692|

b Donated services and use of faciliies + . - - - v o o o v i . o 2h 17,531

¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants. - . . . . v v v v

d Other (DescribeinPart Xill) . . ... .. e e e e e e e e e

e Addlines 2athrough 2d . . . o v o« o v v v v s v e n e s . 6,859,
3  Subtractfine2e roMlINET + « v v v v i et et e e e . 3,140,395,

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part Vil line 7b. . . . . . .

b Other (DescribeinPart XiL) . . v . . o o v v v oo i o i i o
C AQAINES 42 ANAAD « « o v v v et i e e e e e e, .4 49,057.
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl fine 12} . . . . . .. . .. ... . 5 3,189,452,

[[(FOBLl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,349,171,

"Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 390, Part X, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . o . . ... ...
Prioryearadjustments . . . . o v v o v v s s e e e e e e
L0 Y= o T
Other (DescribeinPart XHL} « o ¢ v o v v 0 o v v it e e s e
Addiines2athrough2d . . . . . v v v v v n i e -
3 Sublractline2e from ine T . . o v v i it it e e e e e e e e e s .
4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1;
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b. . . .. . .
Other (DescribeinPart XL} « . o o v o o v v i i oo e i
c Addiinesda anddb . . . . o it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 49,057,
& Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 18.) Z,380,697.
L1198 Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il}, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl}, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

SEE PAGE 5

D o oW

17,531,
2,331,640,

isA ' Schedule P (Form 990) 2015
581271 1.000 '
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2015 NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478 Pzge 5
Xl  Supplemental Information (continued)

PART XI - LINE 4B

PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING: 47,603. COPY

PART XITI - LINE 4B

PROFESSIONAL FUNRAISING: 47,603.

Schedule D {Form 990} 2015
JBA
5E1226 1,000
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Supplemenfal information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities I OMB No. 1545-0647

SCHEDULE G
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 980, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered mare than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, liné 6a,
B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury oo N . .
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 930-EZ} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov,
Name of the organization Emp
NEW YORK HARBOR FOUN DATION, INC. y

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980,

Form 990-E7 filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check alt that apply.

a Mail sclicitations ‘ e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c . Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d - In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement W|th any individual (including officers, directors, trustees .
or key employees listed in Form 980, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professionat fundraising services? E Yes D No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

ey s . (v) Amount paid to . .
" R {iii} Did fundraiser have . . ] {wi) Amount paid to
{i} Name ﬂ"gtad?"ezs of individual {if) Activity custody or contro! of "v)f r(;:rcss i.ec.f'pts p (0; re.taln?.dtb;r)_ {or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser} contributions? m actvity un ra::izﬁr(il;'. edin organization
Yes No
1
ATTACHMENT 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total . . . .. . e e e e e a4 e B 526,137 86,000 440,137.

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to soiicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

NY

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
J5A
5E1281 1.000
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NEW YORK EARBOR FOUNDATION, INC, 27-2918478
chedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2015 VF'age 2
' Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, fine 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and Bb. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other { v@ OB)E {ta, events
ANNUAL REGATTA {BILLION OYSTER Id (zi» through
{event type) {event type) {total nunfpen col. C))
[1h]
3 .
§ 1 Grossreceipts . . . _ .. .. ... 365,844. 189,411.| - 160,293. 715,548.
> .
2 .
2 Less: Contributions = . . .. ... 319,721- 139,729. . 48,765. 508,215-
3 Gross income {line 1 minus
e 2). . . 46,123. 49, 682, 111,528, 207,333.
4 Cashprizes, ., . . ........
5 Noncashprizes, . ... .......
2]
2| & Rentfacilitycosts . . ., .....
% i
[«
0| 7 Foodandbeverages . . . . ... ..
o)
e .
& | 8 Entertainment ., ... .......
9 Other direct expenses ., . .... 72, 719. 74,232. 49, 179, 196, 130.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn{d) ", , . . . . e e [ g 196,130.
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column(d) . . . . . .. .. . . . .. .. .. ... | 11,203,

Part i

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Ferm 990-EZ, line 6a.

: b) Pull tabs/instant ; d) Total gaming (add
§ (a) Bingo birgga)ipl:og?esssw: gi?wgo (c} Other gaming c(ol.) (a) thr%ugh gog. ()}
2
2

1 Grossrevenue | . ... .. .. ..
@| 2 Cashprizes . .....
5
2| 3 Noncashprizes ...........
a
:_1_3 4 Rent/facilitycosts . . . . ...
Q
§ Other directexpenses , . ... ...
| | Yes % | iYes % |I__|Yes
6 Volunteerlabor, . . ... No = No ' No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn{(d) . . . . . ... .. ... ..... B
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from fne 1, column(d) . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... B

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?, | |, ., .. . L Ives| [No.
b If "No," explain;

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?, | L__!Yes l__| No
b If "Yas," explain: '

Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201%

JSA
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NEW YCRK HARBCOR FOUNDATION, INC, 27-2918478

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E£2) 2015 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? , . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... .. [___lYes u No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . .« v v v ot i i i i e i e e e e el L_l‘(els \:| No

13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: _ (‘ PY

a The organization's facility . . ., ., ..... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e S %

B AN OUESIAE FAGHIEY . . . o L o\ o e e e e e e e 13h % .
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

15a

16

17

records:

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue? . . .. ... ... ... .. [ A [_ves [ Ino
If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizationp $__ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party b $

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Description of services provided b

D Director/officer D Employee D independent contractor

Mandatory distributions: _

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

refain the state gaming license?, . . . . . .. .. .. o o e e e e e ' Yes D No
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the taxyear p §

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iif} and (v), and

Part lil, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information

(see instructions).

JSA
SE1503 1.C00

Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-E7) 2015
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. » OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions ' —

(Form 990) B Complete If the organizations answered "Yes"” on Form 880, Part 1V, lines 29 or 30,
Department of the Treasury »- Attach to Form 990. . o .
Intemal Revenue Senvice P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/fo
Name of the organization : Emp
NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC.
§:f1idl  Types of Property
‘ a b (c)
Chfec?k if | -Number of ::(or)ati:ibutions or [;ig-.nocuarftg ?g”é?gé’f: Method of(?ILtermining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Par‘?VII], fine 1g noncash contribufion amounis
1 Art-Worksofart, . .. ...... ‘
2 Art - Historical treasures, . . . . .
3 Art- Fractionatinterests . . . . ..
4 Books and publications . . . . . .
5 Ciothing and household
goods. . . .............
6 Cars and othervehicles . .. ...
7 Boatsandplanes. . ........
8 Intellectual property . . . ... .. :
9 Securities - Publicly traded . . . . z 8. 322,595, |FMV
10 Securities - Closely held stock . . . '
11  Securities - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . . ... ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous. . . . .
13 Qualified conservation '
contribution - Historic
. structures . . .. . e e e s
14 Qualified conservation
contribution- Other . . . .....
15 Real estate - Residential . . . . . .
16 Real estate - Commercial . . ...
17 Realestate-Other. .. ... ...
18 Collectibles, . . ..........
1% Foodinventory. .. ........
20 Drugs and medical supplies . . . .
21 Taxidermy .. .. .. e \
22 Historical artifacts . . ..... .
23 Scientific specimens. . ... ...
24 Archeological artifacts. . .. ...
25 Other b{ )
26 Other b )
27 Other p{ )
28 Other b{ ' ¥
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . . . ... 29
‘ Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part 1, lines 1 through
' 28, that it must held for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding PeHOd?. . . . . . . v vttt s et e e e e . 130a X
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part 1.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
cortributions?., ., ... ... L. e e e e e e et e e e e e
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash :
COMIIDUEONS?. & o v v v s e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32a X
b If “Yes," describe in Part il.
33  If the organization did not report an amount in column {c} for a type of property for which coiumn (a} is checked,

describe in Part 1.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form $90.

JEA

5E1288 1.000

0731HV M261

Schedule M {Form 930} (2016)

PAGE 45




NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC, 27-2918478
SceduIeM (Form 990) (2015) Page 2
Li£h4l]  Supplemental information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,

and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for anyfaadmional mformaton.

COPY

JSA . Schedule M (Form 930) (2015}

5E1508 1.000
0731HV M261 PAGE 46




SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | cte No. ts45.0047

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions ¢ — :
Desartment of e T Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. ‘Open to Public™
lntgmai Reugnue%e{&iizuw P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. f Tl :

Name of the organization

NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC.

Empl p %
r27—?918478

PART III - LINE 1

THE NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATICON, INC. (THE ﬁFOUNDATION") WAS ORGANIZED TO
PROMOTE THE PUBLIC GOOD BY IDENTIFYING AND CARRYING OUT ACTIVITIES THAT
IMPROVE AWARENESS OF THE EXISTENCE AND CONDITION OF THE NEW YORK HARBOR
AND ACCESS T¢ THE NEW YORK HARBOR., THE FOUNDATION WILL MEET THESE
PURPOSES THRQUGH CONDUCTING RESEARCH, INFORMATION OUTREACH ACTIVITIES AND
DESIGNiNG AND RUNNING SERVICES TC IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF THE NEW YORK
HARBOR, THE FOUNDATION'S MISSION IS TO CREATE AND SUPPdRT A DIVERSE
NETWORK OF ENVIRONMENTALLY LITERATE SCHOOLS, STUDENTS AND COMMUNITIES

WORKING TOGETHER TC RESTORE NEW YORK HARBCR.

PART III - LINE 4A

THE FOUNDATION LED THE BILLICN QYSTER PROJECT, A MARINE RESTORATION AND
ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION PROJECT OPERATED IN COLLABORATIQN_WITH‘NEW YORK
HARBOR-SCHOOL, THAT SEEKS TO RESTORE ONE-BILLiON LIVE OYSTERS TO NEW YORK
HARBOR BY 2035, BY PROVIDING FUNDS AND STAF? TO SUFPPORT

(l)-OYSTER_REEF CONSTRUCTION AND MONITORING,.

(2) OYSTER SEELL COLLECTION,

(3) MIDDLE SCHOOL QUTREACH (INCLUDING HARBOR LITERACY CURRICULUM
DEVELOPMENT, EDUCATOR TRAINING ANP OYSTER RESTORATION) AND

{4) PUBLIC PROGRAMS ON GOVERNORS ISLAND AND ELSEWHERE.

PARRT III - LINE 4B

THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTED URBAN ASSEMBLY NEW YORK HARBOR SCHOCL, A PUBLIC

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 999 or 990-E2) (2015)

J8A
SE1227 1.000

0731HV M261 . PAGE 47




Schedule O (Form 990 er 890.-E7) 2015 ' Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC, 27-2918478

HIGH SCHOOL ON GOVERNORS ISLAND IN NEW YORK CITY, BY MAKING CONTRIBUT I&OPY

TO SUPPORT HARBOR SCHCOL'S

(1} SIX CAREER AND‘TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CTE) PROGRAMS IN MARINE SCIENCE
AND TECHNOLOGY (AQUACULTURE, MARINE BIOLOGY RESEARCH, MARINE SYSTEMS
TﬁCHNOLOGY, OCEAN ENGINEERING, PROFESSIONAL DIVING AND VESSEL
OPERATIONS),

{(2) COLLEGE OgFICE,

{3) AFTER SéHOOL PROGRAMS (INCLUDING FISHiNG, ROWING, SAILING, SWIMMING
AND OTHERS),

(4) SUMMER PROGRAMS (INCLUDING INDOCK ORIENTATION FOR INCOMING FRESHMEN,
BOAT BUILDING WORKSHOP AND STEM ACADEMY AT SUNY MARiTIME COLLEGE),

(5) WATERFRONT (INCLUDING FACILITIES, VESSELS AND STAFF),

t6) TALL SHIP SAIL TRAINING ABOARD THE LETTIE G. HOWARD, AN 1893 FISHING
SCHOONER OWNED AND OPERATED BY THE SOUTH STREET SEAPORT MUSEUM, AND

{7) GENERAL EXPENSES.

PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B

TEE FORM 990 WILL BE REVIEWED BY THE AUDIT CCOMMITTEE AND FULL BOARD PRIOR

TO FILING WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE.

PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15

THE OFFICERS ANNUAL SALARIES ARE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS.

PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

THE FOUNDATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND

JSA Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

5E1228 1.000 ) )
0731HV M261 _ , PAGE 48




Schedule O (Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2015

Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPCN REQUEST. COPY

AT TA mMF’T\T"?' |
FORM 990, PART IX - OTHER FEES
{A) (B} ] {C) (D}
TOTAL PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FUNDRAISING

DESCRIPTION FEES SERVICE EXP. AND GENERAL EXPENSES

CONTRACT SERVICE 509,709, 480,164, 4,649, 24,8%90.

TOTALS 509,709, 48C,164. 4,649, 24,896,
ISA Schedule © (Form 990 or 9%0-EZ) 2015
5E£1228 1.000

07318V M261

PAGE 495




Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014} Page 2
e If you are filing for an Additional {(Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox. . . . . . L B X
Note. Only complete Part |l if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

e |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1},
Partll Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copi

[ !
Enter filer's idpig M E ' ,ug ¢ iffstructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer mfF Mpor
Type or
print NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27~2918478
Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.C. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
File by the
cue date for 10 SOUTH STREET, SLIF 7
ii'tﬂ?ﬂy"sﬂe City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions. NEW YORK, NY 10004
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . . . . . . ....40i11
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code ]lsFor ' Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 .
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) . 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 980-T {trust other than above) _ 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,
® The books are in the care of b %‘NNQO%ZEQQ%H*QT SLIP 7 .NEW YORK, NY 10004

Telephone No. 212 458-0800 . FaxNo. b .
¢ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . .. ... ... .... B I::I
& {f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number {GEN) .fthisis
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . . .. |- 4 |:| . If it Is for part of the group, check thisbox. , . . ... b |_| and attach a
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 1request an additional 3-month extension of time until 05/15 ,20 17
5  For calendar year , or other tax year beginning 07/01 20 15 | and ending 06/30 ,2016

6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |_| Initiai return [_l Final return
Change In accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension ALL THE INFORMATION NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE
RETURN IS NOT AND WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE BY THE DUE DATE. THEREFORE WE
RESPECTIVELY REQUEST ADDITIONAL TIME TC COMPLETE THE RETURN,

8a |If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 9S0-T, 4720, or 6089, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits, See instructions. 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any

amount paid-previously with Form 8868. 0.

¢ Balance Due. Subiract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8c|$ 0.
Signature and Verification must be completed for Part 1l only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that 1 have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete, and that [ am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature P~ Title B Date b=
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

JSA

5F8055 1.000 ‘
07318V M261 PAGE 1




Form 8868

(Rev. January 2014)

Application for Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

P File a separate application for each return,
B Information about Form 8368 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

OMB No. 1545-1709

Dapartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

= If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box _ _ _ | GQP§ 7 l.» X
# [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page p .

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a prev

Electronic filing {e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required fo file Form 990-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

IFTA0 Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 980-T and requesting an autematic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PAILLONY . . . e e ]
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to file income fax returns, -
' Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions
Employer identification number (EIN) or

Type or
print NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 27-2918478
Flle by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructicns. Social security number (SSN)

due date for

filing your 10 SOQUTH STREET, SLIP 7

:‘rf;lmcﬁ::s City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

. {NEW YORK, NY 10004
Enter the Return code for the retdrn that this application is for (file a separate application foreachretun) . . . . . . . .. ... |_L_]O 1
Application Return ] Application " Return
Is For Code |IsFor ‘ Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 920-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF ' . 04 |Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 i1
Form 990-T (frust other than above} 06 Form 8870 12

‘ MATTHEW HAIKEN
e The books areinthecareof p 10 SCUTH STREET, SLIP 7 NEW YORK, NY 10004

FAXNo.®» ___
o |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box
e |[f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)

for the whole group, check this box P . if it is for part of the group, check this box

Telephone No. » 212 458-0800

. If this is
» |__| and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T} extension of time

until____02/15 ,20 17 | to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's return for:
P - calendar year 20 or

> tax year beginning

2 [f the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return I:l Final return
Change in accounting period

3a M this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al$ 0.

b K this application is for Form 880-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$ 0,

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 2c|s Q.

Caution. If you are going te make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions.

Form BB68 (Rev. 1-2014)
JSA

5F8054 1.000

0731HV M261

PAGE 1




CH?AR;SOO S Oftos o e oy Ganrs 2015-

o Charities Bureau Registration Section 3 to Public
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 120 Broadway Open

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10271 lnspectlon

1. General Information

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 97 /__91 /2015 and Ending (mm/ddiyyyy) 06 ;_30 ,2016  ~
Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC.|Employer Identification Number (EIN):

|| Address Change 27-2918478

|| Name Change Mailing Address: - | NY Registration Number:

|| Initial Filing 10 SOUTH STREET, SLIP 7 _‘_11-35-38

Final Filing City / State / Zip: Telephone:
|| AmendedFitng  |NEW YORK, NY 10004 (212) 458-0800
|| Reg ID Pending Website: : Email:
WWW . NYHARBOR . ORG

registration cmgary - [J7Aony [ Jernony [X]ouaLaserr) []BEMPT comnper Regiciraion Category in e

2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penaities.

including all attachments, and to the best of cur knowledge and belief,
with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

" Mverm Pever, m 2/27./ 12

President or Authorized Officer: —

Signatu y Print Name ?l_'cd"ﬁtle Date
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: ?%Q %——/45!&} t TecH 2/ Zj’ / 1
fanature

We certify under penalties of perfury that we rewewed this re,
they are true, correct and comple]

Print Name and Title ate

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char§00. No fee, schedules, or additional
attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and
attachments and pay applicable fees.

D 3a, 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000
and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counse! (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year.
Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions).

D 3b, EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during
the fiscal year. .

4. Schedules and Attachments

See the following page
for a checkiist of
schedules and
attachments to
complete your filing.

@ Y D N 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counse! or commercial co-venturer|
es for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

@ Yes D No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:

next page to calculate your Make a single ch:::ktm: money order
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you $ 25. $ 250. $ 275. . payable to: ) .
are submitting here: -_— —_— —_— “Department of Law™

CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2015) Page 1



R 0 Simply submit the certified CHARS00 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachmenis IF:
: - Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exempilcn in Part 3.
Annual Filing Checklist - Your organization s registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A
Check the schadules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4.

if you answered "yes” in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: P'rofessional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

in Part 3.

i you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHARS00:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 890 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).

I:I Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

. If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:
|:| Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $500,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greatgr than $500,000
|:| No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

[:I We are a DUAL filer and checked box Sa, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL ﬁleré, calculate the 7A fee: smy Rggistraﬁon Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?

D $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

registration with the NY Charities Bureau:
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a 7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
. under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")
For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: . =
‘:I $9, if you checked the EPTL exempticn in Part 3b EPTL filers are registered under the Estates; Powers & Trusts
‘ Law ("EPTL"} because they hoid assels andf/or conduct
I:] $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000 activites for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.
[ ] 50, if the NET WORTH is §50,000 or more but less than $250,000 ,

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau

I:I $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
: Exempfion for Charitable Organizations. These
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000 organizations are not required {o file annual financial reports

but may do so voiuntarily,

780, if ‘ ET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but fess than $50,000,000 ) . .
‘:l ¥ the N s $ s Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY

law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

[ ] $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50.000,000 or more

Where do I find my organization’s NET WORTH?
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on: '

- IRS From 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part | line 21

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to;

NYS Office of the Attorney General - iRS Form 990 PF, caiculate the difference between
Charities Bureau Registration Section

Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part 11, line 16(c)} and
120 Broadway A . :
" . New Yark, NY 10271 Total Liabilities (Part Il, line 23(b)).

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Crganizations (Updated December 2015) Page 2
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CHAR500 2015

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to Public

www.CharitiesNYS.com inspeciign

If you checked the box in question 4ain Part 4 on the CHARS500 Annual Fifing for Charitable Organizations, complete thi ehdiu Fyofessional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venfurer (CCV) that the crganization engaged for fujd iy in BY Sate. The
PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedute with your certified CHAR500 NYS{Annual Filing for Charitagble

Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

_rgamzatlon !nformatlon
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. 42-35-38

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information
Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:

Fund Raising Professional type:
CARRIE WAIBLE & COMPANY LLC

Professional Fund Raisar
Mailing Address: Telephone:

D Fund Raising Counsel 152 MADISON AVENUE, SUITE 906

212-379-4024

I:I Commercial Co-Veniurer City / State / Zip:

NEW YORK, NY 10016-5424

Contract Information
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:

06/25/2015 10/31/2015

escription Q"Serwces
Services provided by FRP: EVENT MANAGEMENT, BRODUCTION & PUBLIC RELATIONS FOR 2015 NEW YORK
HARBOR REGATTA ON SEPTEMBER 8, 2015.

: Descrlptton of Compensatlon 7
Compensatuon arrangementwnh FRP: TQO BE PAID $100,000 IN SIX SEDPARATE Amount Paid to FRP;
INSTALLMENTS PLUS $125 MONTHLY THAT COVERS PHONE, CELL FPHONE
FAX, EMATIIL AND IN OFFICE PRINTING EXPENSES

70,000,

'm'ermal Co Ve re(CCV) Report

D Yes l:! If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitabie organization with the interim or clesing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article TA?

Definitions
A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), In addition {o other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the deonations (Asticle 7A, 171-a.4).
A Fund Raising Counsel {FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable crganization to perform

such functions for itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9),
A Commercial Co-Venturer {CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in frade or commaerce cther than raising

funds for a charitable organization and wha advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a
charitable organization {Asticle 7A, 171-a.6).

CHARS00 Schedule 4a; Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated December 2015) Page 1
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CHAR500 [ 2015

Open i
Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commerc:al Co-Venturerg pen to FTUth
www.CharitiesNYS.com ~ /Dspectpn
If you checked the box in quastion 4a in Part 4 on the CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, completejtigs scig @ P H Professional

Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counset (FRC}) or Commercial Co-Venturer {CCV) that the organization engaged for fnd Tefisirty Wity irff MY Btate. The
PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NY\LAmaal-Emng.hachadsabie
Organlzatlons and use additional pages if necessary.

1 Orgamzatlon informatlon

Name of Organization: ) ‘ NY Registration Number;
NEW YORK HARBOR FQOUNDATION, INC. ‘ 42-35-38

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information
Name of FRP: NY Regisiration Number:

Fund Raising Professional fype:
EMERSCON EVENTS & MARKETING

Professional Fund Raiser

Mailing Address: Telephone:
[] Fund Raising Counsel 253 8TH STREET, APT. 3R

201-763-6102

D Commercial Co-Venturer City / State / Zip:

JERSEY CITY, NJ 07302

3. Contract Information
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:

11/05/2015 03/31/2016

4. Description of Services
Services provided by FRP: EVENT MANAGEMENT, PRODUCTION AND PUBLIC RELATIONS FOR 2016 HARBOR
'SCHOOL AWARDS DINNER. .

5 Descrlptlon of Compensation

Compensation arrangement with FRF: TQ BE PAID TOTAL FEES OF $16 000 IN 5 Amount Paid to FRP:
INSTALIMENTS OF $3,200 WITH THE FINAL PAYMENT DUE UPON
SUEMISSION OF A FINAL REPORT ON OR NO LATER THAN MARCH 31,
2016. . " 16,000.

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

L——I Yes D Mo i services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173{a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

Definitions

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).
A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not salicit or handie contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform
such functions for itself (Aricle 74, 171-a.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CGV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising
funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value wilt benefit a
charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

CHARS00 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated December 2015) Page 1
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CHARS500

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2015

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 on the CHARS0G Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complets
government grant. Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annug

i

Qpen to Public
G on

CH

anizations,

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization:

NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC.

NY Registration Number:

42-35-38

2. Government Grants

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

1. NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION E 600, 561.

2. U.3. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK éVC. 2. 9,824,

3. 3.

4. 4,

5, 5.

6. 6.

7. 7.

8. 8.

9, 8.

10. 10.

11. 11.

12. 12.

13, 13.

14, 14,

15. 15.

Total Government Grants: Total: 610, 385.
CHARS00 Scheduie 4b: Government Grants (Updated December 2015) Page 1
543553 1.000

0731EBV M261 PAGE 54




NEW YORK HARBOR
FOUNDATION, INC.

Financial Statements
For the Years Ended
June 30, 2016
and
June 30, 2015

COPY




Independent Auditor’s Report - Qne Baitery Park Plaza
New York, NY 10004-1405

: ) : Tel: (212) 681 - 7777
To the Board of Directors of Fax: (212) 661 -4010

New York Harbor Foundation, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New York Harbor Foundation, Inc.
which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015 and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. :

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or emor, In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of New York Harbor Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2016 and June 30,
" 2015 and the results of its activities and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Conly O el ol e

October 5, 2016




NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

Assets

Current assets
Cash
Investments, at fair value
Grants, contracts and contributions receivable, current
portion
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net

Grants, contracts and contributions receivable,
net of current portion

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Unearned revenue

Total current liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See notes to financial statements.

2

COPY

June 30
2016 2015
$ 643040  § 466265
128.670 200,379
543,941 283,939
273.275 235 653
1,588,935 1,186,236
105,755 127,655
450,000 -
$2.144.690  $1.313.891
$ 190296  $ 127,580
55.000 85.000
245.296 212.580
717,964 560,334
1.181.430 540.977
1.899.394 1.101.311
$2,144.690  $1.313,801
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

3

COPY

For Year
Ended June 30
2016 2015
Cash flows from operating activities
Increase in net assets $ 798,083 $ 7,160
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation 21,900 19,727
Donated stock (322,595) (136,274)
Proceeds from sale of donated stock ‘ 324,352 -
Realized and unrealized losses on investments 8,062 1,794
(Increase) decrease in assets '
Grants, contracts and contributions receivable (710,002) (253,939)
Prepaid expenses and other assets : (37,622) 194,326
Increase (decrease) in liabilities : ' '
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 62,716 22,248
Unearned revenue (30.000) 65,000
Net cash provided by (used in) .
operating activities 114,894 (79.958)
Cash flows from investing activities ‘
Purchases of investments (1,658) (88,747)
. Proceeds on the sale of investments 63,548 142,033
Net cash provided by investing activities 61,890 53.286
Net increase {decrease) in cash 176,784 (26,672)
Cash, beginning of year 466,265 492,937
Cash, end of year S 643.049 3 466,265
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. C OPY

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015

Note 1 — Nature of organization

The New York Harbor Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation™) is a non-profit organization. The
Foundation was organized to promote the public good by identifying and carrying out activities
that improve awareness of the existence and condition of the New York Harbor and access to the
New York Harbor. The Foundation will meet these purposes through conducting research,
information outreach activities and designing and running services to improve the quality of the
New York Harbor. The Foundation’s mission is to create and support a diverse network of
environmentally literate schools, students and communities working together to restore New
York Harbor.

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies

Net assets

The Foundation reports information regarding its financial position and activities in two classes
of net assets as follows:

o Unrestricted net assets, which consist of amounts that can be spent at the discretion of the
Foundation; and

¢ Temporarily restricted net assets, which consist of grants, contracts and contributions that
are either restricted by the donor for a specific purpose or relate to future periods.

Grants, contracts and contributions

The Foundation records grants, contracts and contributions as unrestricted revenue unless the
donor restricts the grant, contract or contribution for a specific purpose or future periods. Grants,
contracts and contributions received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. When a donor stipulation regarding a
temporarily restricted assets expires, i.e., when a stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose
for the restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestéicted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Cash equivalents

The Foundation considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of 90 days or
less to be cash equivalents. As of June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015, the Foundation had no cash
equivalents. '
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. COPY

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

June 30, 2016 and June 30,2015

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Investmenis

The Foundation’s investments are recorded at fair value. The value of the Foundation’s
investments has been determined by using publicly reported market quotes. Net realized gains or
(losses) on the sale of investments are determined using the first-in, first-out method and along
with the net unrealized gain or (loss) on investments, are recorded in the statements of activities
as part of investment return (loss).

Fair value measurements

Fair value refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest
priority to quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority to unobservable data. Fair
value measurements are required to be separately disclosed by level within the fair value
hierarchy. At June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015, the Foundation’s investments are deemed to be
Level 1, their fair value are measured using quoted prices in active markets.

Grants, contracts and contributions receivable

Grants, contracts and contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as
revenue in the period received and when any conditions on which they depend have been
substantially met.

Bequests are recorded as revenue when a legally bmdmg obllgatlon is-received and when a fair
value can be determined.

AHow;mce for doubtful accounis

The Foundation deems all grants, contracts and contributions receivable to be collectible and,
accordingly, an allowance for doubtful accounts is not necessary. Such estimate is based on
management s experience, the aging of the receivables, subsequent receipts and current
economic conditions.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date
of donation. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted
the donated asset to a specific purpose. The Foundation capitalizes, as property and equipment,
expenditures for such assets in excess of $5,000 with an estimated useful life greater than 3
years. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful Lives of
the assets, which range from 3 to 7 years.
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NEW YORK HARBOR FOUNDATION, INC. C OPY

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2016 and June 30,2015

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continned)

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements. Actual results could
differ from these estimates.

In-kind contributions

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the Foundation received in-kind contributions of legal services
of $17,531, which has been recorded as revenue and a comesponding expense in the
accompanying financial statements. There were no in-kind contributions in 2015.

In addition, a number of volunteers, including members of the Board of Directors, have donated
significant amounts of their time in the Foundation’s program and supporting services. These
donated services have not been recorded in the accompanying statements of activities because
they do not meet the criteria for recording such services.

TFunctional allocation of expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited.

Concentrations of credit risk

The Foundation’s financial instruments that are potentially exposed to concentrations of
credit risk consist primarily of cash, investments and receivables. The Foundation places its cash
with what it believes to be quality financial institutions. The Foundation’s investments are
exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market volatility, liquidity and credit. Due to the
level of uncertainty related to the aforementioned risks, it is at least reasonably possible that
changes in these risks could have a material effect on the amounts reported in the statements of
financial position and the statements of activities. The Foundation’s receivables are monitored
and deemed collectible by management. As a result, the Foundation believes no significant
concentrations of credit risk exist with respect to its cash, investments and receivables.

Subsequent events

The Foundation has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure
through October 5, 2016, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Reclassification

Certain items in the 2015 financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes
only.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015

Note 3 — Investments

Investments consist of the following as of June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015:

2016 2015

_ Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Mutual funds $ 76,677 $ 70,385 $ 91,429 $ 89,692
Exchange-traded products 58.359 58,285 104,644 110.687
Total $ 135036 $ 128670 $ 196.073 $ 200379

The components of net investment (loss) consist of the following for the years ended
June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015:

2016 2015
Interest and dividends $ 3946 § 2,595
Realized gain on sales of investments 2,610 3,465
Unrealized (loss) on investments (10,672) (5,259)
Investment management fees (1454 (1.011)
Net investment (loss) $ (55700 § (210

Note 4 — Grants, contracts and contributions receivable

At June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015, grants, contracts and contributions recewable are expected
to be collected as follows: :

2016 2015
Receivable in less than one year $ 543,941 $ 283,939
Receivable in one to five years 450,000 -
Total ) $ 993.941 $ 283939

Note 5 — Propertv and equipment -

Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015:

2016 2015
- Furniture and equipment $ 142,470 $ 142,470
Vehicle 11.300 11,300
Total property and equipment 153,770 153,770

Less accumulated depreciation 48.015 26,115

Net property and equipment $ 105755 $ 127.655
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015

Note 6 — Temporarily restricted net assets
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The amounts released from restrictions during the year ended June 30, 2016 are for the

following:
Description Amount
New York Harbor School
After school $ 57,432
College office 69,325
CTE . : 19,201
General . 35,000
Lettie G. Howard . 183,600
Waterfront 1,605
Billion Oyster Project
General 04,695
Public engagement 114,796
Reef construction _ 5,000
Shell collection 60,474
Administration 25.996
' Total $ 667.124

At June 30, 2016, temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following:

Description Amount -
New York Harbor School '
After school ' $ 830,210
Lettie G. Howard ‘ 67,400
Billion Oyster Project
General ' 65,570
Public engagement 159,204
Reef construction 34,501
Administration 24,545

Total $1.181.430
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015

Note 7 - Boat donation agreements

The Foundation entered into two boat donation agreements with a nonprofit organization for the
use of two sailing vessels. Under the agreements, the Foundation acquired title to the vessels,
and both the donor and the Foundation have the right to cause the vessels to be transferred back
to the donor and sold, in which case the proceeds will be split equally. During 2015, the
Foundation transferred title to one of the vessels back to the nonprofit organization.

Note 8 — Program services expense

Program.services expense in 2015 includes the contribution by the Foundation to New York
Harbor School of a navigational bridge simulator consisting of hardware, software and related
assets valued at $252,023.

Note 9 — Tax stdtng

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Foundation is classified as a publicly supported organization as described in
Section 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and not as a private foundation; therefore, the Foundation
qualifies for the maximum charitable contribution deductions for donors.




